
ZAINAB MUSA FAROUK

7003166 Nigeria ♦ +2348033410876 ♦ Zainabfarouk37@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Chemistry graduate with field experience in the area of water treatment and sewage management. Excellent at building relationships with customers, colleagues and leaders. Able to learn new skills and techniques quickly, for optimum performance and productivity.

SKILLS

- Lab work
- Problem-Solving
- Attention to Detail
- Excellent Communication
- Excellent verbal communication skills
- Teambuilding

WORK HISTORY

Graduate Trainee, 11/2021 to 10/2022

Federal Ministry Of Trade And Investment – Katsina , Nigeria

- Organized and maintained records.
- Worked under supervision of senior employers to help plan and direct work of organization.
- Worked in various departments to gain hands-on experience.

Industrial Trainee, 03/2019 to 08/2019

Ministry Of Environment – Kano , Nigeria

- Assisted the Laboratory Manager in quality control of water, according to the Standard Organization of Nigeria (SON) specifications.
- Tasked with the responsibility of keeping proper records of laboratory data.
- Gained exposure to the recycling of sewage as an end waste after water treatment.
- Gained field knowledge and training on sewage recycling and management

Voluntary Teaching, 01/2021 to 09/2021

- Government Girls Secondary School kai.kai_Katsina State.

Direct Sales Agent, 03/2022 to 06/2023

- Worked with HYDROGEN PAYMENT SERVICES (AN ACCESSBANKS SUBSIDIARY) As a direct sales agent.

NGO Programs

- I participated in a ton of NGO'S programs among which are:
- Worked As a supervisor with Society for family health
- World health organisation as an independent monitor
- seasonal malaria chemoprevention as a supervisor.

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Science: Chemistry , 07/2021

Federal University Dutse - Dutse, Jigawa State

LANGUAGES

Hausa :

████████████████████
Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

English:

████████████████████
Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

AWARDS AND HONORS

Recipient of Award of Excellence, National Association of Kano State Students,2017

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Elected as Vice President, Students Chemical Society of Nigeria Federal University Dutse,2018.

- Supported student academic rights
- Communicated issues between the students and members of the department.
- Maintained and developed links with students to ensure all elements of welfare are delivered
- Supported and developed the good Representation structure
- Encouraged student involvement with the Students' Union

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Traveling and Sporting